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"Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 3:19 PM
To: 'Koh, Victor-CK'; SUR

Ce: 'Fong, Andy-SY'

Subject: RE: SLC4958C/ OD / 57220017995G
Dear Victor,

According to surveyor, 4 days for 4 panels need to be replace (front bumper,bonnet and 2 fenders).

0.5 is for alignment of headlamps,headlamps panel and lock carrier.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 1:49 PM

To: 'Koh, Victor-CK' <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>

Subject: RE: SLC4958C/ OD / 572200179956

Dear Victor,

We will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Koh, Victor-CK [mailto:Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:22 PM

To: SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y <Andy-5Y.Fon ig.comz>

Subject: SLC4958C/ OD / 57220017995G

Hi Lkk,



Kindly justify why 4.5 days of labour given for replacement of bonnet, Front bumper, LH/RH fender, LH.RH

" "headlamps.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +85 6415 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@aig.com | www.alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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‘Veron Chen SLKI{Autn]

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:22 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: SLC4958C/ OD / 57220017995G

Hi Lkk,

Kindly justify why 4.5 days of labour given for replacement of bonnet, Front bumper, LH/RH fender, LH.RH
headlamps,
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AIG g+S ¢ e Al

Claims Technical Controller . |, =

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd h £ dhpr Y rpfjmbp .ﬂmtr IIGT k (Ne

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416

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



"+ Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 9:30 AM

To: PAL Claim

Ce: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA; 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )
Dear Chang

Apologies on confusion.
Excess changed to S600.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi
AlG

From: PAL Claim [mailto;claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; "PAL Claim'

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear Dally,

Kindly assist to check for the OD excess amount, my client’s Mator Cl show is only 5600,
Please revert.

Thank you,

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd mey s mssaamw)

55 Libl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2213



il ey .

Audi on demand

The perfect Audl for any occasion

|

L

Emall Disclaimer

This #mat, including any attachment, is conhdential and may also be privileged

I yeug have received it in evror, please notity us immediately by reply smzll @nd thes delete this meisage From your system
Please do not cony |t or use it for any purpase, or disciose its contents oF any attachmant 1o any other parson. Thank you

From: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4:28 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'
<siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'PAL Claim’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear Veron,

Content noted with thanks.

Best regards,
Chang Chee 5Sing
Estimator

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd meg v mssanzaniw

55 Lbi Road 1 Acad Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 251 Ale:andra Road Singapore 159933 p. +65 EB&E 2223

Audi on demand
The perfect Audl for any occal r":_l.:d

&

Finik ma b rvwre
avdiondsmand.com. sy

Emall Disclaimer
This-gmal, mcluding sny attachment, ks confident@al and may also ba priviieged
1Fyou hawve received it inerror, please notify us I lwtaly by rephy el aod then deliste this message from yhwr syitem

Plsass do not copy it or use |t for any purpose, or discloge it contents o any attachment (o any other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4:02 PM

To: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

2



" Dear Chee Sing, o . s
As instructed by our client AlG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLC 4958C (Excess $1400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Eest Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phonie: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:50 PM

To: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5LC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 { vehicle in )

Dear Chee Sing,

We are pending approval from AlG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: PAL Claim [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:46 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay @ lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FW: S5LC 4958 C - AlG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 | vehicle in )

Dear all,

Kindly assist for the AIG 0D approval. Vehicle is in the workshop,



Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (nag ua issozzmwg

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 0911 f. 4656841 1183

e, claims@ premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Mexandra Ruad 5 apore 159938 p, +65 EuS:?E 2223

Ermail Disclalmer

This &mail, Including any attachment, 5 confidantlal and may also be privileged

1Fyou hawe recened it ercor, please notify v immedsately by reply email and than delete this message from your fystem
Plagse da not copy it or usa it for any purpose, or discloss its contents ar any attachment to any other persan. Thank you

From: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear all,
Kindly find attached is the marked estimate, GIA and IC for your kind approval,

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd sy e ssscoim

55 Ubi Raad 1 Boad Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.comsg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223



Audi on demand

The perfect Audi for any cccasion

Find oul meis

Emall Disclaimer

Thiz ermail; inclisding any attachment, is confidoential and may also be privileged
F yeid have recaived [t Inarror, please Hotily us lImmediately by reply email and then delate Phis maissge from your sysbed
Plagse do not copy L or uss It for any purpase, or dischose its contents or any attackment to any other person. Thank you

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



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Dally,
Content noted with thanks.
Best regards,

Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Friday, 4 May 2018 9:38 AM

‘Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina’

Veron Chen (LKKAuta); 'PAL Claim'

RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ne 1sssazariw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6383 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. 4656841 1183
g, claims@premiumauto.com.sg W www.audi.com.sg

Audl on demand

The pd e A

puilliphdamand.com. g

Emall Disclaimer

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alenandra Huad 5Iniipnre 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Thie email, including any attachmant. s confidentsal and may #lso be privileged

11 et barem received it in errar, please notify

ul Immpdiately by reply emall and then delets this message from your system

Please da not copy it ar wse i for any purpote, or decloss it contents o any atachment 1o any othar person Thank you

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 9:30 AM

To: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com=
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

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 201B 4:48 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'PAL Claim'

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear Dally,
Kindly assist to check for the OD excess amount, my client’s Motor Cl show Is only 5600,
Please revert.

Thank you.

Best ragards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jeg e isssaznw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 B3BR 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@ premiumauto.com.sg W, Www.audi.Com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p.

LT e

+65 6836 2223

e

Audi on demand

The perfect Audl for any occasion

!
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SudiEgndsmand som.vg

Emall Disclalmer
Thie email, including any attachmiped, ks confidential and may also be prisileged
i§ you hawe raceived 1t in erfor, please notify us immiediately by reply email and then defete Thie message from your syatem

Pleaze do not copy it or use It for any purpose, or disclose s contents or any attachmant te any ather persan. Thank you

Fram: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4:28 PM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'
<sipwsc@lkkauto.com>; 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear Veran,

Content noted with thanks.

Best regards,
Chang Chee 5ing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd g v ssssozzriw
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +55 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9911 f. +55 6841 1183



e, claims@ premiumauto. Com.sg  wW. www.audi.Com.sg
* Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Apad Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

QU1 T

Audi on demand

The perfect Audl far any occasisn

Find oul More

Email Disclaimer

This 2mail, including any attachment, (s confidential and miy alio be privilzged
i you havie receied it in error, pisase notify us immediately by reply smail and then delmte this message Irom your dystem,
Pleate do not copy itor use it focany purpose, o disciose s contents or any attachment to any othar parson Thartk you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4:02 PM

To: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 5LC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in }

Dear Chee Sing,
As instructed by our client AIG , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLC 4958C (Excess $1400/-).

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

*Our client®eserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:50 PM

To: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com=; Shiau Chan
(LEKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AlG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ({ vehicle in )

Dear Chee Sing,



‘We are pending approval from AIG.

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

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.se>

Subject: FW: SLC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear all,

Kindly assist for the AIG OD approval. Vehicle is in the workshep.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd imeg we masazariwg

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408629

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premlumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexa

=" — 1R

nd Road Singapore 159338 p. +65 EEEIE}EH
) i

Audi on demand

The perfect Audl for any occasinn

[

sudiandsmanid.com.eg

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, (s confidential and may alse be privieged

1 you have receheed it in2rfor, pleasa notify ws immediately by rephy ermall and then delete ths messags from your system
Pleaba da not copy it or use |t for any purpose. o disclose its contents ar any attachment to amy ather persan Thank you

From: PAL Claim <claims @premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto. com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLC 4858 C- AlG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 { vehicle in )

Dear all,



= Kindly find attached is the marked estimate, GIA and IC for your kind approval,

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey se 1venzariv

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6B41 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Hnad SJniapnre 159938 p. 955 5335 22323

LTI || Lg

Audi on demand

The perfect Audl for any occasion

Find aul mare

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, s confdential and may also be privilegad

| v bave receiwed it inerror, please |-|.-|1|1-|- us rnmediately by re ply email and then deleta his mestage fram your syarem
Fease do not copy it or use it Tor any purpose, or dickose ity contents or any attzchment (o @0y 01her parson, Thank you
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



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 4.02 PM

To: 'PAL Claim'’; Denlise Tay (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: S5LC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 [ vehicle in )
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

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:50 PM

To: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AlG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

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



. From: PAL Claim [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
* Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 3:46 PM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.coms
Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: FW: 5LC 4958 C - AIG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in }

Dear all,
Kindly assist for the AIG OD approval. Vehicle is in the workshop.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (s re 1omciriw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Siniaiﬂre 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

i —

I

Audi on demand

The perfect Audl for any occasion

=

suillinndamand.iaom.sg

Emall Disclaimer

This email, Including any attachment, i3 confidential and may also be privikeged
if you have received it inerror, please notify us immediately by reply ernall and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy It or use it far any purpose, or disclose its contents o any attachment Lo any other persan. Thank you

From: PAL Claim <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 3:03 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLC 4958 C - AlG OD - DOA: 28/04/2018 ( vehicle in )

Dear all,
Kindly find attached [s the marked estimate, GIA and IC for your kind approval.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (meg no timasarmw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9311 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

;udl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

il



52018 Marimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

“SLC4958C (57220017995G)
oD
Apr 28 2018 12:004M
[LEE SIEW MUN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

Fl.lpl_x I _ME-_I! All I_;ﬂt a8 Unresd | Print Message | Deiete Message | Forward ] _

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 03/05/2018 15:15 PM.

To LKK_HQ .
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$27383.00) - SLC495BC - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved: 27383.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplemantary items [ iabour,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - - -

There are no documents,

https://singapore.meriman.com/claims/index.cim?lusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewimode=1 &linbaxid=12787 11&iDomainld=118i0b]ld=123&iRecipie
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Rich Text Editor, SVCDOCHrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreanosssoriasr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8B05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments{@|kkauto.com

T AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Ple. Lid.
AlG Building
78 Shanton Way #07-16
Singapore 079120

From:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ul Ave 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408333

Attr: Date: 02 May 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : SL.C4858C Accident Date D 2B/042018
Make SAUD) A4 Policy Nao. 1 2100468515
Assignment Date - 02/05/2018 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection : 02/05/2018 Est. Duration of Repair = 7.00
Inspection At -PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (BENOI)

24 BENOI SECTCOR
SINGAPORE 629857

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact | damages fronl portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value
Pra-Accident Value
COE ! PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

{ X))

8%
‘55
55
5%

55

5%
55
S5

5%

37.807.00
27,383.00

4,820.00
32,203.00

130,000.00
56,543.00

70.457.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle is uneconomical 1o be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

]
. Other comments

Impn:.f!sLngaps;rn.mnrIman.aurn.'-:|aims!h'n:la:.cl‘rn?ﬂ.mbﬂFMTﬂad]usl,ar&fwaanmnmp_mhmpmndﬂzamaidﬂuﬁﬁmhmdﬂ?12ﬂﬁ&ad_|wrrpuypa=1£
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"l.-':nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

COwner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No::

Chassis No.;

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actuai ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligihllrtp:

PARF EIE;Ihi_IF_tf_Ex;_I!I‘V Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perjod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hérein is correct as at 02 May 2018

PARFIMMFE Rahata Frmiine

Singapore NRIC
37064

SLCARS8C

No

02 May 2018

ALDI

A4 14TFSISTRONIC
White

2016

CWND09011
WAUZZZFA0GADT 1745
110.0 kW (147 bhp
£32.056.00

17 May 2014

17 May 2016

0

$26,879.00

Yes
16 May 2026
$20,159.00

16 May 2026

E - Open Category
10

$49.000.00
£39,384.00
£59,543.00

NIEE-/VILIR. GOV, S0/ AN TIACIoN eNqUINeHepale BY FUDICHETOTELISTBRINPUL FUNL | IUN_ILSTUIU8UU | |
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A Al BDS04A2 | Promeum Autorses Coruna = Algranci
ENTRY QATE & TWIE: 300042008 th'15
SAMITTED BY Wong Khong Song. Socige

SINGAFORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repant corractly the details of the accidant to speed up the claime process

2. Thes Form must be completed by the Polioyholder andior tha Authorisod Driver,

3. kiformation providid must be s futhful and socurato es possible, Any witful misrepresentation o witholding of rmaterial facts may aliow ingurance companies

repudiaie pofcy ability.

A, Tae msus oid accaptance of Bas Fonm by EUrAnNCE oo i nol an adrmassion of pofioy hebility on he part of the instrance companiee
Sy datse reporting may ba referred o the Pallee for investigation.

8. Thig repor will be fordmrded by the insumers of By GUA Records Manaspemand Cenro established by ihe Genoral Insurence Assaoiabon of Singeporo (GLA) for
archiing and mal copios of this repof will. for 8 lee, be mada avaiable upon application by intorosiod partins.
7. By tha iadgemant of this repor b ine insurera. you hoesty consant b the srchiving of this report 8t the pentre and 1o copies of the mopod boing made avadablo

aforesoed

Bate Of Report
Date Of Accidenl

Exagt Location Of Agcident

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/04/2018 1515
28/04/2018 11:20
ALONG VICTORIA STREET

Country/State of Loss SINGAPDRE

2 DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yencle Regstration Mumber SLC4958C
Insured/Policyholder
rFamo Of Rogistared Ownar LEE SIEW MUN
NRIC No S1TGATO6A
Ermail Addross SIEWMUN.NGEGMAIL.COM
Mabile Phons Mo (LOCAL) +65-05624154
Altamative Phone No OFFICE-08624154
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer AUDI
Modil ALDI A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Exact Purpose Tor which vehicle was being used at
lima of accidont

Fre you claiming under your own insurance policy
foor repalr io your vehicla?

If Mo, Flease state action to be taken
Vohighe Category

Insurance Campany

MName al Insurance Company
Type Of Caverage

Flat Pollcy

Poligy lRumber

Sever Nole Numbar

Driver

fami of Onver

MAIC No

Crate Of Birth

Ciecupation

Date Of Driving Pazs

Priving Expatience

Gondear

Mablle Number

Fax Numbar

Contigt Mumber

Eftail Adidrese

PRIVATE LBE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

HO

2100466515-02

LEE SIEW MUN
S1TE3TOEA

15/11/1966

INDCOR

2210471998

22 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

FEMALE
(LOCAL) +85-06624154

SIEWMUNNGREGMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 12
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emalt: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop : UblRoad1l

Contact No : 563662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PASOD/OS06/2018/CC5
Date 1 30-Apr-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shentan Way

pO7-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Nama

Ms Lee Siew Mun

Address + 13 ]alan Sedap
Singapore 438263

Telephone : HP+B6536624154

Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims

Policy No. :

Vehicle No : SLC4958C

Madel Code . Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Model / Year : May-16

Engine No ¢ CWNOD9011

Chassis No r WAUZZZFADCADT1T45

Milzage :

Date In + 30-Apr-18

Liability g =

Excess Cost :

Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Johnny Boa / Allan Wu
28-Apr-18
Along Victaria Street



Premium Automobiles

5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 5366 2323 Fan: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLC 4958 C.
Estimated
s/n Nature of Jobs Charges Remarks

st

Ta remave and transfer frant wiring harness for
headlights, horns, outside temeprature sensor and
headlight washer assy.

To remove and transfer radiatar, additional radiater and
a/t condenser, Check radiator fans. To pressurise cooling
system, vacum and regas air cond system.

To dismantle front bumper, bonnet, both headlights and
bath front fenders, Remove and renew front lock carrier,
align to position. Renew all damaged panel and
headlights. Re-organise front crash management
compaonents. Reinstall all parts remaoved,

Ta respray front bumper, bonnet and both front fenders.

To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

S/N

SN

5/N

w

us

ur

36‘0.00‘/ |I‘.--"

”

1.000.00 &

Ay

5590ﬂ/n 225° "
}; ;_L—b._ fgtﬁm--t('m -

192.0{/ v

10,152.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tol: 63662323 Fax: G6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLC 4958 C,

Damaged Parts & Prices

5/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER 1,849.00 P~

2 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER 171.00C&A ~ 555

3 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH/RH 2 146.00 » K9

4 RADIATOR GRILLE 973.00 CHA — |11

5 FRONT BUMPER FOAM 107.00 %7 K W

6 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM 702.00 Bl SN

7 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOLT SET 47.00/% <

&  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH 2 48.00 © i

9  FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET 118.00 ¢4 —~ |

10 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 1000006~ ©

F T T T T ¥ Y I I L R R T O L LA " I T

11 BONNET RELEASE LEVER 12,00

12 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE 50.00 % ~ -

13 SIGN ' CAUTION ' STICKER 12.00 pi— 100

14 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER 7.00A¢ <

15  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LH/RH 2 236.0008 ¥

16 FRONT FENDER - LH/RH 2 1,330.00M ~ /=54

17 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 2 90.00" I st

18 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH 2 gg.oofa < C1L

19 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - FRONT LH/RH 2 62.00M- 7" 140

70 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - CENTER LH/RH 2 86.00 « ¢ ¢
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 6,242.00

Legonid Romarks (DK1 = Approved, Remarks () = Not approved
Spare purts pre Specipl Mett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Hoad 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: GB41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLC 4958 C.

5/N  Parts Description Mrk
21 FRONT FENDER RIVET SET 5 24.00p8 7 55!
23 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH/RH $ 206.007 ¥
21 HEADLIGHT TRIM - LH/RH 5 40.00M€ < 0
24 FRONT FENDER TRIM - OUTER LH/RH 5 s4.00m& 7 1
25 BONNET s 2,163.00 pf~7 1750 M
26 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 10s.00 7 K8
27 BONNET HINGE - LH/RH 5 s32.00 X ¥
26 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH/RH 5 48.00 M=~ A
26 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER 5 24.00K
30 BONNET LOCK STRIKER - LH/RH 5 88.00 - % v~
11 BONNET LOCK 3 376,00 » W ¥E
12 LED HEADLIGHT - LH/RH $  13,946.00 (¥4 < (1
33 HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - LH/RH $ 368,00 XK
34 HEADLIGHT CYLINDER BRACKET - LH/RH $ 11.00 %

35 HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE s 79.00 &

3¢ FRONT LOCK CARRIER $ gor.00 2 K | X

37 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - INNER LH/RH $ 46.00 © K

38 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - UPPER LH/RH $ 20.00 ~ ¥

39 ADDITIONAL RADIATOR g ass.o0?

40 A/C CONDENSER $ 540.00 Tof — L+ 3>
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 20,016.00

Legend Aemarks (OR) = Approved, Remarks (X1 = Nat approved

Spare parts are Spocial Nett




Premium Automobiles

55Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
fel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLC 4958 C.

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description 5/Nett Remark
41 A/C PRESSURE SENSOR 5 170.00 X —9 VAL
12 A/C HIGH PRESSURE VALVE 5 46.00 %
A3 RADIATOR 5 585.00 7 |(HEE M7
44 RADIATOR RUBRER BUSH 5 38,007 ¥
45 COOLANT 3 133.007 WSS A~ <
46  FRONTNO. PLATE SIN S 25000~ ©
17 SUNDRIES $ 400.00 ~ (3G
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 27,655.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,152.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 37,807.00
Logend : ftemarks (0%} = Approved, Remarks (8] = Not approved 38, 213

Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Name : v LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
. the Repairer of the following:
Surveyed Date - nyfnf{fﬂ @ |20 _Tqmwwmmumpgmm
Authorised Date -  To display damaged part(s) duting resurvey
7 aﬁw « Party prices arp sutiect 1o confirmation
Excess Cost : a * Third party survey Is on 8 “Withoul Prejudios” basis
N—— . o“m * No ibegsl modificationn) i sllowad
Liability : “P o 6 » Supplemantary dem{s) must bie resurvoyed and
Remarks : 'q ks subject to final approval from |nsutance Campany
ereens T8 Ackrowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
?@M“ \Dnr.
‘R;v,p-.:) by («-wd‘ %%r
Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

/

/

|
r::.q' I
Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183

Reference PA/OD/0S0B/2018/CCS
Date 30-Apr-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Ms Lee Siew Mun

Address 13 Jalan Sedap
Singapore 438269

Telephone HP +65 96624154

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No.

Vehicle No SLC 49858 C

Model Code Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI

Model / Year May-16

Engine No CVN 008011

Chassis No WAUZZZF40GADT1745

Mileage

Date In 30-Apr-18

Liability =

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

28-Apr-18
Along Victoria Street




Premium Automobiles

85 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax ;6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLC 4958 C.

Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Remarks
To remove and transfer front wiring harness for headlights,
1 horns, outside temeprature sensor and headlight washer  SIN 3 360.00 360.00
assy.
To remove and transfer radiater, additional radiator and afc
2 condenser. Check radiator fans. To pressunse cooling SN 5 1,000.00 1,000.00
system, vacum and regas air cond system
To dismantie front bumper, bonnet, both headlights and
both front fenders. Remove and renew front lock carrier,
3 afign to position. Renew all damaged panel and headlights $ 5,600.00 2,750.00
Re-organise front crash management components
Reinstall all parts removed
(Lock carrior was removed for replacemeant of frome bumpar
brackets) Added 1 day - 5500.00
4  To respray front bumper, bonnet and both front fenders. 5 3.000.00 2,200.00
5 Tocamy out diagnostic check SN § 182.00 192,00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : §  10152.00 6,502.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086899
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLC 4958 C.

S/N___ Parts Description mﬁmﬁm
1 FRONT BUMPER ] 1,848.00 § 1,475.20
2 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER 5 17100 § 136.80
3 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH/RH 2% 146.00
4  RADIATOR GRILLE 5 872.00 § 7rr.20
5 FRONT BUMPER FOAM 5 107.00
6 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM 3 70200 3 561.60
7 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOLT SET $ 47.00 5 35.24
8 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH 25 48.00
g FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET 5 118.00 ] 94.00
10 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 5 108.00 5 87.20
11 BONMNET RELEASE LEVER $ 12.00
12 BONNET BOWDEN CABLE 5 50.00 5 40.00
13 SIGN'CAUTION ' STICKER $ 12.00 5 9.28
14 STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER $ 700 S 4.88
15  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LH/RH 28 236.00
16 FRONT FENDER - LH/RH 2§ 133000 5 1,064.00
17 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 28 90.00
18  FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH 28 88.00 L 69.12
19  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - FRONT LH/RH 2% 62.00 5 48.32
20 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - CENTER LH/RH 23 86.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,242.00 ) 4.409.84

Lsgend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1. Singapore 408529
Tel 1 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLC 4958 C.

Damaged Parts & Prices
SIN  Parts Description SiNett Remark
e/f $ 4,409.84
21 FRONT FENDER RIVET SET $ 2400 8 18.56
22 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH/RH $ 206.00
23 HEADLIGHT TRIM - LH/RH $ 40.00 3 T2
24 FRONT FENDER TRIM - OUTER LH/RH $ 54.00 5 42.08
25 BONNET $ 216300 s 1,730.40
26 BONNET ATTACHMENT FARTS 5 106.00
27  BONNET HINGE - LH/RH $ 532.00
28 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - LH/RH 5 4800 5 3776
28 BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTER 3 2400 5 18.88
30 BONNET LOCK STRIKER - LH/RH $ 88.00
31  BONNET LOCK S 376.00
32 LED HEADLIGHT - LH/RH 5 13,946.00 § 11,156.80
33  HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - LH/RH $ 368.00
34 HEADLIGHT CYLINDER BRACKET - LH/RH $ 11.00
35 HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE $ 79.00
38 FRONT LOCK CARRIER $ 891.00
37 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - INNER LH/RH ] 45.00
38 FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - UPPER LH/RH 3 20.00
38 ADDITIONAL RADIATOR 5 455.00
40 A/C CONDENSER 5 54000 % 432.00
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 20,016.00 § 17.877.04

Lagend - Remarks (%) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved

Spare parts ane Special Nedt.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408559
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1182

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLC 4958 C.

m Parts
SIN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

c/f 3 17.877.04

41 A/C PRESSURE SENSOR b 170.00

42  AJC HIGH PRESSURE VALVE § 45.00
43  RADIATOR $ 58500 § 468.00

44 RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH 5 38.00
45  COOLANT {Nec) 5 133.00 g 106.24
46  FRONT NO. PLATE SN § 2500 25.00
47 SUPPLEMENTARY 5 40600 8 324.48
48 SUNDRIES 3 40000  $ 126.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 28,061.00 § 18,927.56
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 10,152.00 s 6,502.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 38,213.00 5§ 25429.56

Legand

Ramarka (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Next




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408658
Tel - (65) 6368 2323 Fax : (565) 6841 1183

GST Reg Mo, 18-58022T1-W

Supplementary Estimate - 1

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No, PA/ODIOS0E/2018/ICCS
78 Shenton Way Date 7-May-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLC 4358 C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI
Quantity | _ Description UnitPrice | Amount
Parts
1 REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET - LH/RH 2'5 3000 § 312.00 I: /5 «
2 OUTER TEMP. SENSOR BRACKET s 1800 | § 12.48 Fd
GRAND TOTAL 5 406.00 § 324.48

For Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel | 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 4:13 PM

To: ‘Boo seng yak'; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto); SUR; Carrine Leong;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Nora Khai

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLC4958C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 2 MAY 18

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $25,429.56 before excess $600 and GST (@ 9 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall isur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny @gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 5:25 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com=; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Nora
Khai <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLC4958C - OD AIG - SURVEYED 2 MAY 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Vehicle surveyed by Rasul - Benoi on 2 May 18,

Please find revised estimate and photographs attached for your attention.

Kindly confirm repair cost of $25,429.56 @ 11 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khaif@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLC 4958 C PA/OD/O506/2018/MAS
10 July 2018
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLC 4958 C, Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S-Tro

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle no SLC 4958 C, claimant, Ms,
Lee Siew Mun, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original mvoice no, 85012702 - §526.567.63
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlIG-SLC 4958 C

from
Telaphone +65-
Telafax +85-
EMail

Qur departmeant
Qur Raf

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lit
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6568 1111
Telefax  (65) 64713733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Telephone (B5) 6336 2323
Telefax  (B65) 684 11183



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
iDENTITY CARD N0, S1763706A

. .

il o I .... [ ._t", 1 .4.

LEE SIEW MUN ,' i"."‘”'_-*_" :

A e
tLETERE

+'YOU ARE LICENSED 10 mmma&mmun-vﬁm,m
=

sl Mol l.‘.:nﬂmnllrﬂl ::ﬁ;lmluﬁﬂhl I Mg 106
= diw WP T s e 1, [ e SI1TEITOGA
o -Ihmmhw'lm:hrl
o] anceiing D500 kg \
|

|I S Oy Curin ol
o+ F0-0U~10R8 - Lo - s =

pane JBMORO0Y o g208307

Licwros Mo S17ET06L
- NEmeE M



HOTLINE TEL: (45) 8410 3000

FAX: (45) 8413-3723
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

140 TOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT(CHAPTER 183}

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1860 MXI
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1857 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RUSKS) RULES, 1868 (MALAYSIA)

 AUDIAUTOPROTECTOR © - . - ;i OWNDAMAGEExoERS  SEL(H
i S e SRR O S R . WINDSCREEN EXCESS SS10000
CERTIFICATE NO, 2100466515-01000 . - gkl oL VN 00 L nE
ph Do L AR | R = - SUMINSURED Market Value
SR U el s Yl " INSURING WITH COE/PARF . Yes
1) VEMICLE REGISTRATIONNO. .~ R R

31 NAME OBINSURED (-~ 00, o © ' T ERMINBIN T g,

5) EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMMENGEMENT  \TMs207 1 -
) S INSURANCE FOR THE PURPOSES OF THEACT .. o =i oo o 7
4) DATE OF EXPIRY OF INSURANCE Bt T O R A R e

§) PERSON OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TODRIVE® - S el e
SUBJECT TO AGE CONDITION :All Age Condition - " Bl BN s

) hl.ﬁ:*..ﬁﬂiﬂ-ﬁ"f!ﬁPthlr'l'pﬁ1hn.lnmﬁmﬂu.mmnuhm LI B TE, e i D T P R T
N"ﬂ““f.ﬂ‘#m’frﬂﬁWw&tnﬂﬁﬁdiﬁw_ﬁrifhfmmimliimﬂitm N AR T R
A Young indvar Incsperjenced Driver Exce: {*Y1DR") of §53,000.00. In sddirional ta the. P SR i
Policy Excéas, applies 1o You and any Authorised Driver (bamed of nnamed) If You are of Ihe gaid

: .'nulh{uﬁ.wdQﬁv:rll-bt-lwﬁ;:ﬂ:ufﬂnﬁrh:!_uulhmi-rﬁf&mmw~ 3

B

* L e U b

— . & i t im - '.‘. L, TR walui

Proyided thal the pétson driving I8 permilied i accordance with tne wuu#mwmm_ﬁqu_ﬁwwu
r_uitﬂr_r_&umﬂbﬁ!’nﬁhmdmﬂﬁdb&_ﬂ#rHIMDlmmﬂ' T of any snaciment or regulation in that behsif

”u ‘Hs}:w LETELEI;:.' s df;:zu:hw.md‘lbul 1 [ ;
g On meesiic pASUrE L [ir-ET S
m,m’fwm riak oOVEL se ﬂ:r_rzife_un;udl,hd;bn.'dm tesi, maging, poct-mokiog, selinhility trinl speed-testing
the carriage of goods ether then sampics in cannection with nny Lade nrhmm_nrm fornny purpose in .
connection wilh ihe Mﬂfﬁr'l'n_ﬂt. 1 e,

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES [ AUDI AUTHORISED REPATRERS

I, Audi ﬁﬂﬁgelrﬂu Clenter - 55 L/bi Road 1 [Tel: 63662323) :

APPROVED TING CENTRES / AIG'A BISED REFAIRERS gt}& CLAIMS-RELATED REPAIRS)
E.Eumw Engrg -205 Bruddell Rd (Tel: 63837118) 3. DPS Body & Warkshop - 209 P ardens (Tel: 65684301)
4, Ethoz - 30 Bukit Datok Cres{Tel:A654TTTT) §, Glars-Fix 32 Ul Ave 3 (Tel; GTTROBAT) - For wi anly :

. Kan Fook Sing Motor - 61 Defu Lane 12 (Tel: 67479560) 7, Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motar - 21 Sin Ming Ind (1el: GA5AB110)

. Mova Automotive - 1008 Bukit Meneh Lang 3 (Tel: 62723692) 9. Progressive Automotive - 3022A Ubi Ré 1 (Tel: §7415336)

10, SME Motor - 1 Raki Buklt Ave 6 Bik D {Tel: 67476106} i ¢

LOSS OF USE Lass Of Use 15 days Replacement Car anly for repairs at Audi Customer Service Cenire
NAMED DRIVER HA
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY NA
I LOAN

EMPLOYER'S
* Limitations rendered incperative by Section B of the Mator Vehigles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and
Section §5 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malayala), are nol fo be included under these haadings.

l:mmwmﬁmmmmhmmmmwummshlmmmnuwﬂnmpmhhrnlwmnwmsmﬁ-
Party Risks and Compensation) Aci (Chapier 189) and Part IV of he Road Transport Act, 1887 {Malaysia),

Issued At Singapore & Apr 2017 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

HM125-251

PHEMELM LEASING -LES

M1 ALEXANDHA RUAD

ALDI CUSTUMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPURE 159938

AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE

o B i, VIV RSATARL



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way
#(17-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SLC4958C

MNorah Khai
6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODV/O506/2018/TF

16 May 2018
1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner

Certificate No

Policy Excess

Accident Date

Place
Repair Cost

WIF No.

Repairer's Name

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSIS tronic

WAUZZZF40GANT1 745

SLC4958 C

39630KM

Ms. Lee Siew Mun

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mobile +65-
Our departmant
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

lotal pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 152080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Paris Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408659
Telephone (65) 6366 2323

2100466515

S642.00 (Inclusive GST)
28 April 2018

Along Victoria Street

$ b, SLF- (%
64296

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner [ Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE YOUCHER- AlG — SLC 4058 C

Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



Premium Automobiles

Teletax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

78 Shenton Way
#0716 AlG Building
Singapore 079120
Maotor Claims Dept
Yr Ref: SLC49S8C

Norah Khai
H768 Q828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODOSO6/2018/TF
16 May 2018

RE :  CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No
Policy Excess
Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost

WIP No.

Repairerts Name

VWe certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my elaim. ' :

Owoer / Insured Signature

Time

Date

DISCHARGE VOLUCHER- AIG

Audi A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S tromic

WAUZZZFA0GANT 745
SLC4Lss C

39630KM

Ms. Lee Siew Mun
2100466515

S642.00 (Inclusive GST)
28 April 2018

Along Victoria Street

$ A6 SETF ¢ 2

04296

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

SLC 4958 C

fram

Talephone +65-
Telefax +65-
Mobille +{5-
Our department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ral

Date

lotal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showroom

& Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telafax  (G5) B4AT1 3733
Service & Parts Cenfres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408594
Telephone (G5) 6366 2323

Telefax  (656) 6841 1182
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,Fremium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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By Tietietan ST TR Telelia SATE LD

Page 1 1S:22 BST Reg. Mo. IBB‘BBEETIH
Invoice: BSPI2TRR Fecount: AddRe (T @
RIE RSIA PRCIFIC INSURGNCE PTE LTD RIG ASIA PACIFIC TNSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date ¢ BB/E7/2018 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUTLDING AIE BUTLDING
78 SHENTON WAY Order @ SLCASSEC 78 SHENTON WAy
I:“T“fﬁ M7-16
(SIMGAPORE 273120 279120 Term ¢ 3 SINGAPORE 079129
Regn Mo.: SLCAFSBC (V29746 Regn Date: 17/@5/201E Hileape: 3323 WIP No,: B42%
Model: A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFBI § tronic Chassist WALT1IF4QGRATITAS Engine: CUN 203011 Dept: U
VSE M. :
You have been assisted by :- UB-Jiayes {87 )
Details Oty Linit Price Amount
5 | SUBLET M =58 L@ 2.0
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE NUMBER PLATE
@ |EXC M: 8884 -680. 99 1,88 -600, b0
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 | BODYWORK M: 360, 08 L2 360, W
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
| FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, DUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HERDLIGHT WASHER ASSY

5 BODYWORR M: 1009, 22 1. 00 1, b, 2
REMOVE AND TRANSFER RADTATOR, ADDITIONAL
IATOR AND A/C CONDENSER. CHECK RADIATOR

ANS. TO PRESSURTSE CODLING SYSTEM, VACLM AND

REGAS AIR COND SYSTEW

S | BODYMORK M: 2750, 08 1,08 2,758, 8

TO DISNANTLE FRONT BUNPER, BONNET, BOTH

16HTS AND BOTH FRONT FENDERS, RENOSE
AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RENEW ALL DAMASED PANEL
HERDL 1GHTE, REDRGANISE FRONT CRASH

Sub-Total

7% GST

Grand Total

Customar



QD

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

"Audi Cantre Bngapom Alnxundra Service Contrn b} Service Cantre Clntomss Servics
A0 iy Bl S0 Blwwasges Noad 4% Libe Mbigad ¥ Serrer Agmoene=pnt §i4 TR
Singapore 158538 Sengapord FSIH5T I NS i.m wun I EErrnnrlruamermrn MM n
"Muin Mephors £835 7121 Telephmne TEEA JI21 e E=ail ruriaEnt L red e e s S,
Mai felahon 841 1733 e a4ty iezy  Companys Ihil-u
Page 2 152 BST Reg, Mo, 199982271M
| )
_ Invoice: B30f2782 ficcount: AOODE (T ]
{RIG AE1A PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG AS1A PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
CLAIM DEPT Date ¢ 26/87/2818 MOTOR CLAIM DERT
;HIE BUILDING A16 BUILDING
{78 SHENTON WAY Order : SLCASGAC TH SHENTON WAY
807-16 W7-16
riimﬂﬂ!:' 79120 @mizn Term : 3 SINGAPTDRE 873120
fﬂ!gn No.: SLCASSBC (V. 29748} Regn Date: 17/05/2016 Milsage: 39629 WIF No.: BAZ96
el: R4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI § tronic Chassis: WAUIZIFAGARTITAS  Engines CUN 89911 Dept: U
YSE Mo.:
(You have been assisted by 1~ UB-Jiayes 7
' [ l
Details Qty | Unit Price Amount |
| [MANREEMENT COMPONENTS. RETNSTALL ALL PARTS II
' REMOVED
| § | BODYWORK M M0 | 1. 2,200, b0
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND BOTH |
FRUNT FENDER
5 | BODYWORK M: 1%2. 00 .60 1%2.80
TO CARRY OUT DIABNDSTIC CHECHS
1 | A8 RA13ASIMI COOLANT ADDITIVE Less Qoen 4,00 5.0 186, 24
{ | ABWBASIAS1 3F1 BRILLE Less o 1. 00 975 Ti.c8
{ | AEW@ISITTIA HEADE TBHT Less oo .00 £973. 80 53,978, 48
¥ | RBWOOLITTER HERDL1BHT Less 20 1.08 £973.00 5,578, &8
1 | ABWEB2110SAR FENDER Less @edxt .00 BES. M 532
I | AENRA21106A FENDER Less o 1.0 BES. 00 532.00
{ | RBWRADTREL COVER Less @@ 1. R 109,09 a7.29
¥ | ABW@I21ZSIN RACTATOR Less @y .08 585,88 4EE, B
| ABMGBIEAZIH CONDENSER Less B28% L. 548,00 .M |
I | AEWRBRTIIZ BRACHET Less @o@% 1.0 702,89 561,60
1| ABMDEZNES HO0D Less B2 L.08 clel. @ 1,738. 40
|
Sub-Total |
7% GST
Grand Toinil

Customer



11D

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

» Audi Cantre Singapam Alanandra Service Contre Ll Service Centie Cuntourmr Sarice
a0t Rlauanirs Ansd 1 Alesandi Reag 3 Uk Rt | WrETE ATt 6368 3D

Singapore 159578 Sngapore (550 N &N i Wepahocnn WviE W 138
o Mamn felaphoee 838 2133 Teluphons WiEN ZETY I E iEu ;;hun Ii EE“ LLSEGiaer £t @ i sta AL, Lo AL

M Telefge BT 4T3 st garsrans  CoBpany

Page 3 152 BST Reg. No. 1999@2271M

| Inveice: BSRIZTRZ fccount: ROME (T

IATE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIE ASTA PACIFIC INSLRANCE RTE LTD

IMOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date : QE/07/2018 MOTOR CLATM DEPT

RIS BUILDING AIG BUILDING

T8 SHENTON WY Order : SLOA3SEC 78 SHENTON WAY

WT-16 #7-16

SINGARORE @7912@ @maiea Term @+ 3B SINGAPORE @T9129

Regn MNo.: SLCAYSBC [V  P9T4G) Regn Date: 17/85/2016 Mileage: 39629 WIP No.: BAZIE

Model: A4 BEDAN 1.4 TFEI S tronic Chassisy WAUZIZF4EBADTITAS Engine: TUN 829911 Dept: U

VEB No.:

You have been assisted by - UB-Jiayee (87 )

Detalls Oty Unit Prica Amount
1 | ABMOBRTRASC BRU|  COVER Less @2@y 1.0 1849, 00 1,479.2
¥ | ABHSERTIZA SUPPORT Less &% 1.2 2.9 19.12
¥ | RBdeRaTIZ3 GUPPORT Less B2 1. 23,599 19. 12
¥ | RBWBR214ET BRACKET Less &2 1. .20 24,16
Y| RGNS SPACER Less ety 1.8 34,60 27,68
! | RBNRE214E8 BRACKET Less @oo 1.8 38,20 24 16
{ | ABueB210%2 PLATE Less 2aM 1.3 5520 J4.56
1 | ABMNRERTI33 BRACHET Less B2 .08 195. 80 156, 0@
1 | REWBERTI34 BRACKET Less @20 1.0 195. 08 156, 0
I | RaMQI21095 BOLTIW) Less @2 2. 2.2 LR
X | PEHD1ZIETIA ATR DUCT Less QP 1. 9.68 7.6R
1 REWDIZIETSR AIR DUCT Less @l 1.0 9.68 7.68
¥ | REWBBZNTIE BRACKET Less @ow 1.0 15.69 i2. &8
1| REWBZITAS COVER Lezs Qo 1,00 19.29 15, 36
1 | RBWBAZITAE COVER Less 2@ .98 19,28 i5.3%
I | ABWBAZ1ES! FLATE Less @R .28 43.28 .5
I | AékaBeRsElD COVER Less @& 1. 80 26.30 21, 8
1 | ABWRER3IZS PROTECTION Less G2l 1.8 23.60 18.88
Sub-Total
7% G3T
Grand Total

Customer



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

QoD

Customer

Presius Automsbiles Fte Lkd

Audi Cantm Singapom ilpnandra Sarvice Centre Uil Service Contie Custoner Servico
l‘.l'waﬁm J.I1ﬂnﬂi‘llll.'.i T L Eaad 1 lm‘r-tqlan-:! iﬁll:l“
I e S, ING DMRSEVOTCE e e
Main teblen AP T78Y tietar.  GAThAR:y  CONPENY TIW
Page 4 1522 BET Reg. Ne. 199982271H
‘ Invoice: BSH127R fccount: ABMEE (T 1]
RIG RSIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD RIG RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
WOTGR CLATN DERT Date : QE/NT/ER1E WOTOR CLAIN DEPT
A6 BUILDING AIG BUILDING
ETB SHENTON WAY Order : SLCA958C 7B GHENTON WAY
{h7-16 Wr-16
i‘sm 75120 AT Tera : 3R SINGRPORE 879128
i
Ji'l‘i!grp No.: SLCAYSAC (U POT4E) Regn Date: 17/05/201E Mileage: 39629 NIP No.: B4296
Models B4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI § tronic Chassis: WAUTTTFARGARTITAS Engine: CUN 805011 Depk: U
UEB No.:
You have been assistad by = UB-Jiayee 87 )
Details Qty Unit Price Ameunt
X | ABWBE23126 PROTECTION Less @20t 100 23.80 18.88
¥ | RAEB2EE74% WASHER Less g2 o.M 1M 512
¥ | RIMSEQTARC WRSHER Less e X ] 3.60 (W]
¥ | RROTAREINS SPRCER Less @2 1.8 3.5 N2
¥ | ABWBEISETE BOND CABLE Less &3 L& =, 40.00
1| ABWRAZISATE COVER Less d0@¢ 1. 26,30 2.8
1 | ABMOBATREAZ 989 BRILLE Less @294 1.8 17100 136. 00
1| AEWGIDSISA STICHER Less &2l 1] .18 4.8
1 | RBKOS105CER FLATE Less Dode .00 11.68 .28
| RBHRI2ICRIAR AIR DUCT Less B2 1.8 23.08 18,
I | RBWRIZIEASAL AIR OUCT Lees B2dL .00 23.00 18. 49
I REWRBATITI BRACHET Less Q2 1.00 117.58 %N
| AN DI61ASTY POP-RIVET Less Rel .00 2% 18.56
T | AN 91853301 RIVET Less Gowt 4,00 078 2.24
1 floNRAZI 124 PROTECTION Less 28 1.50 23,58 18.88
Parts  18,902.56 Sub-Total | oy 29,5
Labour .00
Sublet  6,527.08 7% GST 1,738.07
Menus 8.8 SN
Lubricant (X G X Grand Total | 26,387.63
Received by For & an if of




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case Hatifind }&1 Submitted :‘m:u Assignad Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
02 May 2018 ' {OF May: 2018 5$25,429.56 |5325,429.56 Pending for Survey
Main 15:14 Aty I rEl I Report
Eda Ad) kot | i o Cancel Case |

Refarence Claim Detalls

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS o " licreated by Insurer]
{Insured: LEE SIEW MUN, ID: 517637064, Teli +6596624154, Email: SIEWMUN.NGBGMAIL.COM

. 1 28/04/2028 00:00 - :59
SLC4958C Date of Loss: {23 Months and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}]

OD / 572200179956 Roben[COVEr 12100466515 (Compeehensive)

Excess: S$600.00

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Banoi) 24 Benoi Sector, 629857 Pipneer - Tel: 67689911 / 63882323

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina]

| Insurer: | MimiZarina.DallyAmsidaig.cam

Adjuster: | LMK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: §256-3561 .. [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 11/05/2018]

;::‘f*’*’c”m LEE SIEW MUN (51 / Femate), NRIC: S1763706A, Tel: +6596624154

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al | Compose Case Mai |

+ AIG_5G (04/05/2018); SLCAS58C / OD / 28/04/2018 / Coverage & Excess update
+ AIG S50 (03/05/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$27383.00) - SLC4958C - Claim Handler: Dally Amrl..,
« ALG_SG (03/05/2018); SLCASSBC / OD / 28/04/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS— view Al | Search Tasks | Create New Task | compiete |

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Complated Dn Created On Done?
\ No results.

https://singapore. menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 30/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Upioad Documents |  Upioad Phatos |  Compose New Letter |  Upload video | Upload Audgio |

Claim Documents

*SLC4958C (57220017995G)
oD

Apr 2B 2018 12:00AM
[LEE SIEW MUN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 4

View |View in Browser| v ]

Assessment Reports 1 per page A
No | Finatized On |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [02/05/18 16:45 | Adjuster Immediate Advice [+ BT
Photos/ Images 3 per page _ TEI_I M
Heo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | ks M
7 |0%05/1810:30 | General View 0 | waws | 4
3 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | caaws | 4
4 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | lacirs | A
|5 |03/05/1810:30 | General View D | cadirs | 4
6 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0D | wwdws |
(7 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View . @ | osaws | &4 |
f-.hn 03/05/18 10:30 General View 0 | toedic | B
8 |03/05/1810:30 | General View 0 | toedes | 4
10 |03/05/1810:30 | Generat View B 0| oadies |
11 |03/0S/18 10:30 | General View 0 ilsadiec | #A
12 |03/05/18 10;30 | General View 0| tadiec | A
13 |03/05/18 10:30 General View 0 | loadwes | A
14 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | Loadrs
15 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View © | adrc | B
16 [03/05/18 10:30 | Ganaral View 0| adies | A
17 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0| loadrs | A
18 |0D3/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | cadwrcs | &
18 |03/05/1810:30 | General View 0 | oedws | &
20 |03/05/1810:30 | Genersl View - O | v | B
21 |DI/05/1B10:30 | General View 0 | weows |
22 |03/D5/18 10:30 | General View 0D | edre | B
23 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0D | wers | (A
|24 |03/D5/18 10:30 General View D | cadies | B
25 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View B | i | W
26 [03/05/18 10:30 General View D | twows | M4
27 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View o . 0| dws | &
28 | 03/05/16 10:30 | General View - © | i |
29 |03/0%/18 10:30 | General View 0| toadies | A
30 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0| adres | A
31 |03/05/1810:30 | General View 0| waaws | A
32 [03/05/18 10:30 | General View O | Loedws | & |
33 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View © | waaws | 4
34 [03/05/1810:30 | General View © | waawc | @
35 |03/05/12 10130 | General View 0| wadws | A
-

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

30/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 4

Assessment Reports

[iperpoge V]

N |Finalized Cn | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail _gi
{36 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View Load PG | [
37 |03/05/1810:30 | General View 0 | s | B
{38 (03/05/1810:30 | Geners! View O | wedwc | &
139 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0| adies | A
40 |D3/05/18 10:30 General View O | s | M
a1 03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | ladies | [
42 [D3/0S/1810:30 | General View 0 | Loanirs | [A
43 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View © | v | &
44 |(D3/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | waewrs | 4
45 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View O | wedirs | A
a6 |03/05/1810:30 | General View B O | s | B
47 |03/DS5/1810:30 | General View 0 | cedrs | A
48 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View D | wadrs | A
4% |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | e | &
50 |03/05/18 10:30 General View D | cadirc |
51 (D3/05/18 10:30 | General View D | e | ¢
(52 03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0D | edws | W
153 03/05/1810:30 | General View 3 a 0 lcadic | (A
{54 (03/05/18 10:30 | General View - - B 0 | wadwe |
(55 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0  wdrs |
55 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | Losdwc | B
157 (03/05/1810:30 | General View © | oadrws | B |
IS8 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View 0 | s | @
59 |03/05/18 10:30 | General View D | Lo | B
B0 |03/05/18 10:30 General View 0 | loadwe | A
61 |03/05/18 10:30 General View g Load 105 | A
62 |D3/05/18 10:30 | General View 0| tsdes | &
’fz 03/05/18 10:30 | General View © | s | G
64 |D3/05/18 10:30 | General View O cadc | A
65 |03/05/18 10:30 Ganeral View B | Load PG
66 |03/05/18 10:30 General View 0 | ladrc | A
'_é:- 03/05/18 10:30 | General View © | eows | A
68 |D3/05/1810:30 | General View 0| woaws |
69 |03/05/18 10:30 General View D | cedws | &
70 |28/06/18 16:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wedws |
71 |28/06/18 16:07 | Reinspection Photo o 0 | edre | B
72 |2B/06/18 16:07 Reinspection Photo 0 | wdrs | M
731 (2B/06/18 16:07 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wadws | B
74 {2B/DE/18 16:07 Reinspection Photo g Lead PG | B
75 | 28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo - 0  icadws | M
76 |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo ' © 0G|
77 |18/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Phato 0 | e | B
178 fzm&ua 16:08 Rainspection Photo 0 | cadws |
79 |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo © | adrws | &
B0 [2B/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| wadrwe | A
81 |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| adws | A
82 | 28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tades | F
B3 [28/06/18 16:08 | Relnspection Photo 0| oadws | A
B4 | 28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo © | Load PG
85 |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo O | s | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/7/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 3 of 4
Assessment Reports B = 1 per page Eﬂ A
|No  |Finalized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail Print
86 [28/06/18 16:08 lmw Phato O] v | 4
87 |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Loeoors &
88 | 28/06/18 16:08 Relnspection Photo D | tadrs | &
89 [28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tadws | [(F
90 |28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo 0O | cadws | A
|91 38/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0  leadies | A
192 128/08/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo - - O | toades | A
{93 128/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo ' - d a‘__-i:;a?;ls mﬁ'
los |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo O | s |
195 |28/06/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo O dwc | A
‘95 |28/06/18 16:08 | Relnspection Photo . © | i | &
'a7 |2B/0B/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo O wews | F
98 |Z8/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo D | cadws | A
'?Euza.mwm 16:08 | Reinspection Photo 0| waewrs | F
100 |28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo 0| e H
101 |28/DG/18 16:08 | Reinspection Photo D | weawrs | A
102 |28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo D | oeaws | 4
103 |28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo D | lcadws | &
|104 | 28/06/18 16:08 Reinspection Photo 0 | tcacws | B
I.!.“E. |28/06/18 16:10 Relnspection Photo 0 | wadirc | (#
{106 |28/06/18 16:10 Reinspection Photo p Load G | B
1107 |28/06/18 16:10 | Reinspection Photo - ©O | wedwc |
‘108 {28/06/18 16:10 Reinspection Photo - o D | tcadirc | B
1109 | 28/06/18 16:10 | Reinspection Phate Q| ladws | 4
{110 |28/06/18 16:10 Reinspection Photo 0 | ades | A
{111 |28/06/16 16:10 | Reinspection Photo © | G | B8
i11z 28/08/18 16:10 | Relnspection Photo 0| tadiec | A
113 |28/06/18 16:10 Relnspection Photo 0| Losdirs | A
114 | 2B/06/18 16:10 Reinspection Phato 0 | toadiec | A
Decumentation o lpar pege —E [A
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HGQ) ___|Thumbnail| Print
1 |D2/05/18 15:51 Singapore Accident Statement = ——— Load POF |
2 |D2/05/18 15:51 Insured's Driving License ) | Load eDF |
3 |02/05/18 15:52 MARK ESTIMATE _ ﬁ Load POF '
4 |03/05/18 17:31 Certificate of Insurance € | Load POF
5 |30/07/18 09:11 WORKSHOP INVOICE § Load POF
6 |30/07/18 09:11 DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF I
{7 |30/07/18 09:11 SUPPLEMENTARY PART Load POF

Linked Accident Report Documents
View
| ARSessignt Reports : — _ - 1perpage  [V] M
No  [Finalized On Premium Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thumbnall | Print
1 [ 30/04/18 15:48 | Accident Statement 0 | Load HTM
Photos/Images 3 per page E ]
(Mo | Finadzed On Ernmﬁum Autocare Centre (Alexandra) Thumbnail | Print
1 |30/04/18 15:44 | Accident Photo O | wadies | A
I0/04/1815:44 | Accldent Photo 0| edrs | A
30/04/18 15:44 | Accident Photo 8| cades | A
I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...
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Merimen e-Claims Page 4 of 4
Assessment Reports === {1 per page Lﬂ| 3]
Ho | Finalized On | Premium Autocare Centre [Aloxandra) Thumbnail| Print
4 [30/04/18 15:44  |Accident Photo Load JPG !
5 |30/04/18 15:44 Accident Photo 0 | sedrs | A
& |30/04/18 15:44 | Accident Photo O | taaws | M
7 |30/04/18 1544 Accident Photo 0 | Leadirs |
8 |30/04/18 15:44 | Accident Photo © | Leadis |

ﬁ:o:Em?nmlF 1 par pag ;|
[No |Finslized On Premium Autocare Centre {Alexandra) | Thumbnall | Print
b (30004181532 | sketch Plan @ | 1uaes |69
2 30/04/18 15:32 Sketch Plan #2 0 cedrwc | &

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

reset | Seve | Print |

There are no document checkists configurad.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ)

>

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
Moke: Wamarks arm private unlesd pou ildw i 1o ather parties,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/7/2018



Adjuster Report Page | of 5
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd o reqno 1sse0719es)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our Flle No:  CC3IAIG18D0 /R1VE
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #07-16 ur File No: - CCI/AIGTED veaz
Singapore 079120 Date: 30/07/2018
REFERENCE
Iinsured/Claimant: LEE SIEW MUN Policy No: 2100486515
Date of Loss: 28/04/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 572200179956
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLC4958C
Make & Modal: AUDI A4, 1.4 T (A) Engine No: CAVMNODS011
Reg. Date: 17/05/2016 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZFADGADTIT45
Colour: White Odomeler; 38629 km
Engine Capacity: 1395 co
Market Value/New Car Price: 55130,000.00
Sum Insured (5§) Market Value/New Car Price
1 ME OF VEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R16
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side: Continental 8 mm
The above values represant the remaining fyre freads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference _ Diff %]
Parts 27.979.48 18,827 .56 9,051.92 32.35
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,152.00 6,502.00 3,850.00 3595
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 38,131.48 25,429.56 12,701.92 33
- Excess (5§) 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 37.531.48 24 829 56 12.701.62 33.84
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 2627.20 1,738.07 £89.13 33.84
Nett Amount [S§) 40,158.68 26,567.63 13,591.05 33.84
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/05/2018
Date Inspected: 02/05/2018 Inspected At Premium Automabiles Pte Lid (Benai)
24 Benoi Seclor
Singapore 629857
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: VEROMN CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings of the time and place of inspection siated herein. Such inspaction has boen camed ou! fo the best cf our
knowdedge and ability but any other fability undar any offer oircumstances (s hemby sxpressly avcludsd.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,840 00FS *1479.20FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE -CENTER Cracked 171.00FS *136.B0FS
3 2 “FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH/RH Serviceable 146.00 FS *-FS5
4 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 97200FS  *777.20FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM Serviceable 107.00 FS *Fs
8 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM Bent 702.00FS *561.60F5
7 1 *SET FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOTL MNecessary 47 00 FS *38.24F5
B 2 “‘FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT-LH/RH Serviceable 48.00FS *-F3
8 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Cracked 118.00FS "84 00FS
0 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Deformed 108.00FS *B7T.20FS
11 1 *BONNET RELEASE LEVER Serviceable 12.00FS *-FS
12 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE Bent S0.00FS *40.00F5
13 1 *SIGN CAUTION STICKER Necessary 12.00F5 "9.28FS
14 1 “STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER Necessary T00FS *4.8BFS
15 2 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE -LH/RH Serviceable 236.00FS *FS
16 2 *FRONT FENDER -LH/RH Bent 1,33000FS *1.064.00FS
72 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Serviceable 90.00F8 “-F8
18 2 ‘FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT -LH/RH MNecessary BB.OOFS "69.12F5
19 2 ‘FRONT FENDER BRACKET -FRONT LH/RH Necessary 62.00FS *48.32F5
20 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET -CENTER LH/RH Serviceable BE.OOFS *-F5
21 1 *SET FRONT FENDER RIVET Necessary 24 DOFS *18.56F5
2 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACE -LH/RH Serviceable 206.00F5S *-FS
23 2 *HEADLIGHT TRIM -LH/RH Necessary 40.00FS *30.72Fs
24 2 *FRONT FENDER TRIM -OUTER LH/RH MNecessary 54 DO FS *42.08F5
25 1 *BONNET Bant 2163.00FS "1,730.40FS
28 1 "BONMNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Serviceable 105.00 FS -FS
27 2 “BONNET HINGE-LH/RH Serviceable 532.00FS *-F3
28 2 *BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION -LH/RH Mecessary 48.00F3 *A7.76FS
28 1 *BONNET IMPACT PROTECTION -CENTER MNecessary 24 00FS *18.88FS
a0 2 “BONNET LOCK STRIKER -LH/RH Serviceable B8.00F5 *-F5
3 2 *BONNET LOCK Serviceable 3T6.00FS *-FS5
32 2 *LED HEADLIGHT -LH/RH Cracked 13,846.00F5 *11,1568.80FS
a3 2 *HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER -LH/RH Serviceable 3688.00FS *-FS§
34 2 *HEADLIGHT CYLINDER BRACKET -LH/RH Serviceable 11.00FS *-FS
as 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE Serviceable T3.00FS *-F5
3B 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER Serviceable 891.00FS *-FS
3w 2 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE -INNER LH/RH Serviceable 46.00FS *-F5
a8 2 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE -UPPER LH/RH Serviceable 2000FS *-F§
38 1 “ADDITIONAL RADIATOR Serviceable 45500FS *-FS
40 1 *A/C CONDENSER Bent 540.00FS *432.00F5
41 1 *AlC PRESSURE SENSOR Serviceable 170.00FS *-FS
42 1 *A/C HIGH PRESSURE VALVE Serviceable 45.00F8 “F3
43 1 *RADIATOR Bent 585.00FS *468.00F5
44 1 *RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH Serviceable 38.00FS *-FS
45 1 *COOLANT MNecessary 133.00F5 *1068.24FS5
45 1 *FRONT NO.PLATE Bent 25.00F3 *25.00F5
47 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 400.00FS “126.80FS
48 2 *REINFROCEMENT EEAM BERACKET -LH/RH Bent J2.00FS *312.00F5
48 1 “"OUTER TEMP .SENSOR BRACKET Broken 12.48F5 *12.48F5
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2018



Adjuster Repont Page 4 of 5

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
F=Franchise part. S2Spchett

Total Parts (S$) 27,979.48  18,927.56

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, I

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index_cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 30/7/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRING HARNESS FOR  New 360.00 360.00
HEADLIGHTS ,HORNS ,OUTSIDE TEMEPRATURE SENSOR
AMD HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER RADIATOR ,ADDITIONAL New 1,000.00 1,000.00
RADIATOR AND A/C CONDENSER ,CHECK RADIATOR
FANS .TO PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM VACUM AND
REGAS AIR COND SYSTEM
3  TO DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER ,BONNET ,BOTH New 5,600.00 2,750.00
HEADLIGTHS AND BOTH FRONT FENDERS ,REMOVE AND
RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER ,ALIGN TO
POSITION .RENEW ALL DAMAGED PANEL AND
HEADLIGHTS .RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS .REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
4  TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER ,BONNET AND BOTH FRONT New 3,000.00 2.200.00
FENDERS
5 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 10,152.00 6,502.00
Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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